Elmar Huseynov — DevOps, BackEnd developer



- Senior
- Remote
- 3 500 \$ (дол/мес)
- Полная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-90453



Навыки

ActiveCloud, ActiveMQ, Ansible, Apache, AWS, C#, Centerity, Docker, Firebase, Git, Grafana, IIS, Incapsula, Java, Jenkins, JS, k8s, Langchain, Linux, MSSQL, MySQL, Nginx, Node, Opsegenie, Oracle, PHP, PineCone, PostgreSQL, Puppet, React, Rundeck, Sensu, SQL, terraform.

Опыт работы

· Workgate, UK

JUNE 2023 - OCTOBER 2023 - Software Developer & Solution Architecture

· Vitaloop, Norway

SEPTEMBER 2022 - MARCH 2023 - DevOps & Solution Architecture

XCritical Software LLC

JULY 2019 - JULY 2022 - DevOps, Software Architecture

• NuMark Innovation (Altria Israel)

OCTOBER 2016 - JULY 2019 - DevOps Engineer

Образование

Applied Mathematics

ADNSU 1994/1999

Обо мне

Talented technology professional with more than 20 years of application and database development, system and network administration, hardware and software technical support experience, proficient in programming. Reputation for dedicated teamwork, high-energy work ethic, and ease and patience in working with non-technical personnel. Looking for a **DevOps, Software Developer or IT consultant position**.